
 
COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS,  

PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.  
2024_02-26 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda   

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, 7:00 PM 
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 

REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER: 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS: (On non-agenda items) 

III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): 
1.  Z202328 - Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan 

Approval for two rear lots off Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone. (Hearing continued from January 29, 2024) 

 
2.  Z202401 - Paul Misbach, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of the Ellington Zoning 

Regulations request for Special Permit for the construction of a 30X40 accessory detached 
garage at 58 Pinney Road, APN 0015-010-0000, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 
(Notice requirements met, hearing may commence) 

 
IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None 
V.      NEW BUSINESS: 

1.  Pursuant to referral from the Board of Selectmen on February 12, 2024, request for 
Connecticut General Statute §8-24 review for purchase of 79 Kibbe Road as open space. 

 
VI.     ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 

1. Approval of the January 29, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Election of Officers. 
3. Correspondence/Discussion: 

a. Request from CRCOG seeking Regional Planning Commission appointments. 
b. Pursuant to May 2023 discussion for Z202303, review plans for press box at field M2 

Robert Tedford Memorial Park. 
c. Discuss status of commissioner training pursuant to PA 21-29. 
d. Ellington Parks & Recreation Help Shape Our Parks Survey and Master Plan Virtual 

Meeting for Tuesday, February 27, 2024. 
e. Letter from CT Siting Council dated February 5, 2024, declaratory ruling not issued for 

Petition 1589, USS Solar, 360 Somers Road, Ellington Airport. 
 

VII.    ADJOURNMENT:  
Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for March 25, 2024. 

Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington 
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. 
Join Zoom Meeting via link:    Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86912688777  1-646-558-8656 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 869 1268 8777    Meeting ID: 869 1268 8777 
Passcode: 445580     Passcode: 445580 
 

 

 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 

INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

 
TEL. (860) 870-3120        TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE       FAX (860) 870-3122 

 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86912688777
http://www.ellington-ct.gov/
























From: Lisa Houlihan
To: Steve Williams (sdwhomes@gmail.com)
Cc: Barbra Galovich
Subject: Ellington PZC Application Z
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:43:56 AM
Attachments: 2024_02-26 PZC Agenda - final.pdf

Dear Steve,
 
RE: Z202328 - Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and
Site Plan Approval for two rear lots off Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural
Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.
 
Attached is a copy of the agenda for the upcoming Ellington Planning and Zoning
Commission meeting for pending application Z202328.  I’ve prepared suggested
conditions of approval for the commission to consider and am emailing to share them
with you – see the below.
 

1. The development is subject to meeting the requirements of Ellington Zoning
Regulations Section 9.6 Post Approval Requirements.

2. Prior to the boundary survey being recorded on the land records, the ownership
for 2 Hawks Nest Trail shall be updated. 

3. The 50’ easement shall be assigned a new street name, as approved by town
officials.

4. The plans shall be revised to reflect the street name for the right-of-way, the
assessor parcel numbers, and house numbers prior to being recorded on the
Ellington Land Records.

5. The developer shall be responsible for the cost and installation of the street
name sign.  The street name sign is subject to approval by the Ellington
Department of Public Works and shall be installed prior to issuance of a
certificate of occupancy.

6. An agreement for the 50’ right-of-way and ingress/egress/utility easement
defining provisions for ownership, maintenance, and other legalities
recommended by the Ellington Town Attorney, shall be recorded on the
Ellington Land Records.

7. Property pins shall be installed prior to lot transfer or issuance of certificate of
occupancy, whichever occurs first.

8. Special Permit and Site Plan Approval is based on plans C-1.2, C-1.1, C-1.0,
SV.03 & SV.01 dated Dec 2023 and SV.02 dated Dec 2023, revised 1/31/24
and 2/1/2024, and Stormwater Management Memorandum issued February 1,
2024, prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. Deviation to the site
development plan that propose to increase impervious surface or change land
cover may require the developer/property owner to revise to the Stormwater
Management Memorandum and demonstrate to the town that onsite stormwater
management facilities adequately manage the stormwater runoff and do not
increase peak flows.

mailto:LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:sdwhomes@gmail.com
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV



 
COMMISSIONERS: TO ASSIST IN ESTABLISHING QUORUMS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT MEETINGS,  


PLEASE CONTACT THE PLANNING DEPARTMENT IF YOU ARE UNABLE TO ATTEND A SCHEDULED MEETING.  
2024_02-26 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission Regular Meeting Agenda   


 


PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 


MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, 7:00 PM 
IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 


REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM MEETING, INSTRUCTIONS PROVIDED BELOW 
 


I. CALL TO ORDER: 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS: (On non-agenda items) 


III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): 
1.  Z202328 - Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan 


Approval for two rear lots off Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone. (Hearing continued from January 29, 2024) 


 
2.  Z202401 - Paul Misbach, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of the Ellington Zoning 


Regulations request for Special Permit for the construction of a 30X40 accessory detached 
garage at 58 Pinney Road, APN 0015-010-0000, in a Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 
(Notice requirements met, hearing may commence) 


 
IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None 
V.      NEW BUSINESS: 


1.  Pursuant to referral from the Board of Selectmen on February 12, 2024, request for 
Connecticut General Statute §8-24 review for purchase of 79 Kibbe Road as open space. 


 
VI.     ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 


1. Approval of the January 29, 2024, Regular Meeting Minutes. 
2. Election of Officers. 
3. Correspondence/Discussion: 


a. Request from CRCOG seeking Regional Planning Commission appointments. 
b. Pursuant to May 2023 discussion for Z202303, review plans for press box at field M2 


Robert Tedford Memorial Park. 
c. Discuss status of commissioner training pursuant to PA 21-29. 
d. Ellington Parks & Recreation Help Shape Our Parks Survey and Master Plan Virtual 


Meeting for Tuesday, February 27, 2024. 
e. Letter from CT Siting Council dated February 5, 2024, declaratory ruling not issued for 


Petition 1589, USS Solar, 360 Somers Road, Ellington Airport. 
 


VII.    ADJOURNMENT:  
Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for March 25, 2024. 


Instructions to attend remotely via Zoom Meeting listed below. The agenda is posted on the Town of Ellington 
webpage (www.ellington-ct.gov) under Agenda & Minutes, Planning & Zoning Commission. 
Join Zoom Meeting via link:    Join Zoom Meeting by phone: 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86912688777  1-646-558-8656 US (New York) 
Meeting ID: 869 1268 8777    Meeting ID: 869 1268 8777 
Passcode: 445580     Passcode: 445580 
 


 


 
STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 


INCORPORATED 1786 


TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 


ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT  06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 


 
TEL. (860) 870-3120        TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE       FAX (860) 870-3122 


 



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86912688777

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/



		PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

		REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

		MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, 7:00 PM

		III. PUBLIC HEARING(S):

		1.  Z202328 - Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval for two rear lots off Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. (Hearing continued from January 29, 2024)

		2.  Z202401 - Paul Misbach, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for Special Permit for the construction of a 30X40 accessory detached garage at 58 Pinney Road, APN 0015-010-0000, in a Rural Agricultur...

		IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None

		V.       NEW BUSINESS:

		1.  Pursuant to referral from the Board of Selectmen on February 12, 2024, request for Connecticut General Statute §8-24 review for purchase of 79 Kibbe Road as open space.

		VI.      ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:

		VII.     ADJOURNMENT:

		Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for March 25, 2024.





 
A report is expected before noon today from Dana Steele, Town Engineer, and a
copy will be emailed to you.
 
I’m out of the office starting today at 4:30 until Monday, 2/26/24, at 4 pm.  Please call
or email if you have any questions or would like to discuss the above. 
Kind regards,
 
Lisa
Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, CZEO
Ellington Town Planner
PO Box 187 / 55 Main Street / Ellington, CT 06029
Phone: 860-870-3120 / Fax: 860-870-3122
Website: www.ellington-ct.gov Email: lhoulihan@ellington-ct.gov
 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/
mailto:lhoulihan@ellington-ct.gov


From: Dana Steele
To: Lisa Houlihan
Cc: Barbra Galovich
Subject: RE: Z202328 - Stephen Williams, Hawks Nest Trail - Hayes Ave
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:02:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Lisa,

I have reviewed the revised plans and drainage report by Alfred Benesch & Co. dated 2/1/24 for the
above referenced application.  My recommended conditions of approval are as follows:

1. Specify the depth of soil mix on the detention basin detail (sheet C-1.2).
2. Provide a dimensioned detail of the basin weir outlet and apron.  The weir should be designed

to retain runoff to the top of the weir without drainage through the riprap voids.
3. Provide two temporary sediment traps, one for each lot upstream from the detention basin

(infiltration BMP) to avoid clogging the detention basin during construction.  Indicate the
minimum storage capacity of each trap based on the watershed area in accordance with the
CT Soil Erosion & Sedimentation Guidelines.

4. The Engineer shall observe the construction of the detention basin and shall provide a report
confirming conformance with the design specifications and adequacy of the receiving soils for
infiltration prior to issuance of a certificate of occupancy.

5. The plans shall include a maintenance schedule for the detention basin to ensure the basin
continues to drain between storm events.

Dana P. Steele, P.E.
Ellington Town Engineer

J.R. RUSSO & ASSOCIATES, LLC
P.O. Box 938, 1 Shoham Road
East Windsor, CT 06088
(CT) 860.623.0569 (MA) 413.785.1158
dsteele@jrrusso.com | www.jrrusso.com

mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com
mailto:LHoulihan@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:bgalovich@ELLINGTON-CT.GOV
mailto:dsteele@jrrusso.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.jrrusso.com%2f&c=E,1,ac_8eeG3LB5ObK8XZdtbboAyv4XjnVDP8jVgeC_jMCKoPEmZcTezfYux6m67i_qoBlL-OhYH0hbOVrK7LnnUm9ZzA3yhBvYOkc3xJhnfAc2cvso,&typo=1























Town of Ellington 

Planning Department 
55 Main ST., PO Box 187, Ellington, CT, 06029/Phone: 860-870-3120/Fax: 860-870-3122/planner@ellington-ct.gov 

MEMO 

DATE: February 20, 2024 

TO: Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, Town Planner 

SUBJECT: Request for CGS §8-24 review from the Board of Selectmen for an open space 

purchase - 79 Kibbe Road  

The property proposed for potential open space purchase, 79 Kibbe Road, is located north of Kibbe 

Road, east of Route 83, and south and west of Shenipsit State Forest.  For many years an informal 

right-of-way on the property, known as Sykes Road, served as the main recreational and emergency 

access to the forest in Ellington.  Around 2011 when the property transferred as part of an estate, 

barriers were installed and access to the property ceased.  

The subject property includes many characteristics favorable for open space, including a tributary 

to Broad Brook.  Enclosed for your review you’ll find the following: 

• CGS §8-24 Request
• GIS printout
• Digital property card
• Kibbe Road Drainage Improvements Progress Print

I look forward to discussing the statutory referral with you at the upcoming meeting. 





Town of Ellington, CT February 20, 2024

79 Kibbe Rd - Stormw ater & Open Space/ Trails  GIS

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Ellington, CT makes no claims and no warranties,
expressed or implied, concerning the validity or accuracy of
the GIS data presented on this map.

Geometry updated 11/11/2021
Data updated daily

Print map scale is approximate.
Critical layout or measurement
activities should not be done using
this resource.

1" = 1223.7500962042232 ft



Map Theme Legends

Wetlands

CT DEEP

Stormwater System Trails, Open Space and Farmland

LAND TRUST OPEN SPACE

PRESERVED FARMLAND

STATE OPEN SPACE

TOWN OPEN SPACE



The Assessor’s of�ce is responsible for the maintenance of records on the ownership of properties. Assessments are computed at 70% of the estimated market value of real property at 
the time of the last revaluation which was 2020. 

Information on the Property Records for the Municipality of Ellington was last updated on 2/20/2024.

 

Parcel Information

Location: 79 KIBBE RD Property Use: Vacant Land Primary Use: Residential Vacant Land

Unique ID: 00384800 Map Block Lot: 142 002 0000 Acres: 27.0000

490 Acres: 27.00 Zone: RAR Volume / Page: 0429/0900

Developers Map / Lot: Census: 5352

Value Information

Appraised Value Assessed Value

Land 171,190 7,370

Buildings 0 0

Detached Outbuildings 0 0

Total 171,190 7,370

Owner's Information

Owner's Data

BRADY SCOTT J TRUSTEE
OF JAMES W BRADY LIVING TRUST

12 EAST CIDER MILL RD
ELLINGTON, CT 06029

Owner History - Sales

Owner Name Volume Page Sale Date Deed Type Sale Price

BRADY SCOTT J TRUSTEE 0429 0900 11/28/2011 Quit Claim $0

BRADY JAMES W TRUSTEE 0429 0898 11/28/2011 Quit Claim $0

BRADY JAMES W TRUSTEE 0423 0914 04/06/2011 Quit Claim $0

BRADY JAMES W JR 0144 0647 12/05/1986 $0

BRADY JAMES W JR + PATRICIA 0105 0648 02/14/1977 Warranty Deed $0

BRADY JAMES 1/5 + BRADY MARJORIE 4/5 0088 0381 03/26/1973 Warranty Deed $0

SIKES MARY D 1/5 + BRADY MARJORIE 4/5 0048 0621 10/11/1944 $0

Information Published With Permission From The Assessor



RIPRAP CHANNEL

8' FORMED

CHANNEL

PREFORMED SCOUR HOLE

RCP TRENCH DETAIL

S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
80

5 
EL

 - 
Ki

bb
e 

Ro
ad

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
80

5.
dw

g,
 2

/1
7/

20
22

 8
:3

4:
12

 A
M

, 1
:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
42" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=270.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN FENCE POST (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=273.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1109 W/GUY WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL GUIDE RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1110 W/GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LIMIT OF VEGETATION (BRUSH/TREES) (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. LIMIT OF VEGETATION (BRUSH/TREES) (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=308.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" OAK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODEN POST & CABLE GUIDE RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 2899

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 310

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 2642

AutoCAD SHX Text
Somers Road  Rte. 83

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kibbe Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE PILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Broad Brook

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. HEADWALL/INLET STRUCTURE BOT. EL=263.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. CB TF=322.7 FL=319.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1111

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T 2006

AutoCAD SHX Text
JERSEY BARRIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE MODIFIED RIPRAP SWALE/LEAKOFF TO BROOK

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP FLARED END FL=273.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP FLARED END & PREFORMED SCOUR HOLE FL=270.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
66'-48" RCP S=5.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE MODIFIED RIPRAP SWALE/LEAKOFF TO SCOUR HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
48" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
HIGHWAY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F Paul K. Merrill

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F James W. Brady Living Trust

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE 42" CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT FOR INSTALLATION OF SWALE/LEAKOFF TO BROOK TO BE OBTAINED 

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE ACCUMULATED SEDIMENT & DEBRIS REFORM CHANNEL TO BLEND TO EXIST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
280

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON TO BE OBTAINED AREA = 1,456 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE TOWN OF ELLINGTON TO BE OBTAINED AREA = 531 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & RESET EXIST. GUIDERAIL TO ALLOW FOR CONSTRUCTION, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & RESET EXIST. POST TO ALLOW FOR CONSTRUCTION, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" MPL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO (2) 24" MAPLE TREES TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" HIGH X 5' WIDE GRAVEL WATER BAR ACROSS DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
x of x

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-805

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
xx-xx-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Site Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Connecticut State Highway Department Right of Way Map Town "Connecticut State Highway Department Right of Way Map Town of Ellington The Rockville-Somers Road From Vernon Town Line To Somers Town Line Route No. 108" 2. "Property Survey Map of Parcel of Land To Be Acquired By The "Property Survey Map of Parcel of Land To Be Acquired By The Town of Ellington, Ellington, Connecticut Scale: 1"=40' Date: 5-18-99 Revised 11-21-06" by Landmark Surveys, LLC Notes: 1. Parcel is not located in a flood hazard zone, panel no. Parcel is not located in a flood hazard zone, panel no. 090158005C, effective date February 5, 1997. 2. Horizontal datum based on N.A.D. 1983.  Elevations based on Horizontal datum based on N.A.D. 1983.  Elevations based on N.A.V.D. 1988 Datum. 3. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455".

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROGRESS PRINT  10-20-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
Kibbe Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ellington, Connecticut

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drainage Improvements

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ellington Department of Public Works

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING TREELINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED MONUMENT (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" BANK RUN GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANCHOR FABRIC 12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  MODIFIED RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIRAFI 500X FABRIC OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT END

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT END

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5' INTERMEDIATE RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GRANULAR FILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NONWOVEN FILTER FABRIC MIRAFI 140N OR EQUAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SIDE SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION A-A

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BEDDING PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS MATERIAL SHALL MEET CT-DOT M8.01-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 12" LAYERS (OR AS OTHERWISE APPROVED)  NO STONE LARGER THAN 3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH TO INVERT VARIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SECTION OR LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARNING TAPE - MIN. 12" MAX. 24" ABOVE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF STREAM/SCOUR HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' WIDE BOTTOM OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SIDE SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 SIDE SLOPE



 2024_01-29 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 1 of 5  

STATE OF CONNECTICUT – COUNTY OF TOLLAND 
INCORPORATED 1786 

TOWN OF ELLINGTON 
55 MAIN STREET – PO BOX 187 

ELLINGTON, CONNECTICUT 06029-0187 
www.ellington-ct.gov 

TEL. (860) 870-3120     TOWN PLANNER’S OFFICE        FX (860) 870-3122 
 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024, 7:00 PM 
 

IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE: TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT 
REMOTE ATTENDANCE: ZOOM VIDEO CONFERENCING 

(ATTENDEES BELOW WERE IN PERSON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED) 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT:   VICE CHAIRMAN SEAN KELLY, SECRETARY ROBERT SANDBERG, JR., 
REGULAR MEMBERS WILLIAM HOGAN, F. MICHAEL FRANCIS, 
MICHAEL SWANSON, JON MOSER, AND ALTERNATE JEREMIAH 
WILLIAMS  

MEMBERS ABSENT: CHAIRMAN ARLO HOFFMAN AND ALTERNATE RACHEL DEARBORN  
STAFF PRESENT: LISA HOULIHAN, TOWN PLANNER AND BARBRA GALOVICH, 

RECORDING CLERK 
I. CALL TO ORDER:  Vice Chairman Sean Kelly called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
II. PUBLIC COMMENTS (On non-agenda items): None 
III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence) 

1. Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl 
DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I) Zone to Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone for APN 100-008-0000, 191 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0001 and 
189 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0002. 
 
Time: 7:00 pm 
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, Moser, and Williams 
Attorney Joseph Ryan, 16 Virginia Drive, was present to represent the application. 
Attorney Ryan explained the properties are located on Sadds Mill Road on the right-hand side 
going towards East Windsor just beyond Powder Hill Gravel. Currently there is a zone boundary 
that crosses over the property splitting it between Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) and 
Industrial (I). The owners of the property are asking for the agricultural boundary to be moved to 
include all three properties, APN 100-008-0000, 191 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0001, and 
189 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0002.   
Attorney Ryan stated the reason for the request is the owners were looking for assistance from 
the Department of Agriculture, but they denied their request due to portions of the properties being 
zoned industrial. The farm has been in operation going on 5 generations. Up to now, they have 
relied upon the exemption in the subdivision section for agriculture splits. Attorney Ryan noted 
the family would like to be able to comply with the subdivision regulations, which is the ultimate 
plan of subdividing the house lot from the horse facility. The old farmhouse is already a lot, and 
then the rear lot should be the arena property. Attorney Ryan said part of the problem with being 
under the industrial zone is meeting the minimum lot frontage for each lot. 
Attorney Ryan explained the history of the properties.  Back in the 1960s a couple of guys named 
Parker and Sweet had a sand business and when the business was diminished, they wanted to 
use it for refuse disposal area and had the zone changed to industrial. The Capitol Region of 

http://www.ellington-ct.gov/


 2024_01-29 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 2 of 5  

Governments Commission, at that time, wanted parcels from Jobs Hill Road to the Enfield and 
East Windsor town lines to be zoned industrial to align with an old plan to extend Route 291 to 
the area. It’s been 55 years with the parcels being zoned industrial without the highway extension 
or industrial development so it's time to move the parcels back to a residential zone. 
Secretary Sandberg inquired how many total lots would be affected.  Attorney Ryan noted there 
will be 3 lines, but that's not part of this application. This is just a zone change request to support 
the large riding arena, multiple agricultural structures, paddocks, and two existing homes that are 
there for the family members. 
Lisa Houlihan noted Attorney Ryan’s 35 to 37 years working with the town as the Town Attorney 
and before that being seated on the Planning and Zoning Commission. Lisa shared there is no 
public water or sewer on these parcels. 
Secretary Sandberg stated normally the Commission doesn't look to change an industrial zone 
back to residential zone but given the history of these properties and the history of farmland, he 
is fine with the request.  Jon Moser is in support of the application given the history of the property.  
All other seated commissioners were good with the application and no one from the public had 
any comments. 
MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE 
THE PUBLIC HEARING FOR Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy 
Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I) 
Zone to Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone for APN 100-008-0000, 191 Sadds Mill Road 
APN 100-008-0001 and 189 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0002. 
MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl 
DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I) Zone to Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone for APN 100-008-0000, 191 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0001 and 
189 Sadds Mill Road APN 100-008-0002, AS SHOWN ON MAP FOR RICHARD J. & DARYL A. 
DECARLI AS PREPARED BY ZUVIC INFRASTRUCTURE SOLUTIONS DATED NOVEMBER 
15, 2023.  EFFECTIVE DATE:  FEBRUARY 15, 2024 

 
2.  S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-subdivision to 

convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015, Ridge 
Crossing Subdivision, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 

 
Time: 7:14 pm 
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, Moser, and Williams 
 
Craig Webb, 12 Garnet Lane, was present to represent the application.   
 
Lisa Houlihan noted the Commission members have a copy of the applicant’s narrative, and 
comments from the Public Works Director and Town Attorney. 
 
Craig Webb stated about a year ago he purchased one of the lots on Garnet Lane. The parcel is 
38-acres and combining it with the abutting lot will allow it to be used for its full potential as 
agricultural farmland. There's already some fields and meadow areas and the lot is very wet with 
poorly drained soil. Next to Mr. Webb’s parcel is a 2.15-acre lot with a detention basin constructed 
on it as part of the subdivision plan approved by the Planning & Zoning Commission. This parcel 
is intended to be conveyed to the Town of Ellington when construction is complete. Mr. Webb is 
requesting to have the small parcel conveyed to him, rather than the Town. Mr. Webb is proposing 
to eliminate the boundary lines and incorporate the entire land into 12 Garnet Lane. 
 
Craig Webb noted that right now the rest of the acreage on his parcel can only be accessed by 
the driveway to the basin area or going across his yard and down a steep embankment. Craig 
has been maintaining the detention basin and brush hogging as necessary since the installation.  



 2024_01-29 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 3 of 5  

Craig would like to install an accessory barn onto the property in the future. By combining the lots 
Craig hopes to provide a little level of security and eliminate ATV’s and dirt bikes from entering 
the parcel. 
 
Lisa Houlihan explained Ellington does not own the detention basin yet and maintenance is still 
the developer’s responsibility.  Lisa reviewed the Public Works Director’s comments and noted 
the Town Attorney has reviewed the proposal. Tymac still owns the 2.15-acre parcel and if this 
application is approved it will be conveyed to Craig Webb.  The easement agreement between 
Craig Webb and the Town will need to be filed on the land records. 
 
Commissioner Hogan asked who will be maintaining the detention basin since the 2.15-acre 
parcel will not be deeded to the Town of Ellington.  Craig Webb noted that he will continue to 
maintain the detention basin and the Town will have an easement with rights to access for any 
reason. If the parcel is owned by the Town, then the Town is totally responsible for the 
maintenance of the basin. 
 

  No one from the public spoke regarding the application. 
 
MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE THE 
HEARING FOR S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-
subdivision to convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-
0015, Ridge Crossing Subdivision, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 
 
MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
W/CONDITIONS - S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for 
re-subdivision to convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-
0015, Ridge Crossing Subdivision, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 
 
CONDITIONS:  
1.  THE OWNER SHALL PROVIDE THE TOWN WITH A FORMAL EASEMENT WITH 

UNRESTRICTED RIGHTS TO DRAIN, ACCESS, MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF 
DRAINAGE FACILITIES FOR APN 023-001-0000. 

2.  SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE TOWN ATTORNEY.  
 

3.   Z202328 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan 
Approval for two rear lots off of Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone. 
 
Time: 7:26 pm 
Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, Moser, and Williams 
 
Stephen Williams, 36 Buff Cap Road, Tolland, CT was present to represent the application. 
Stephen purchased the parcel 13 months ago, while there was a lawsuit pending. Stephen noted 
there is a stipulated agreement for the 50’ access to the parcel between 55 Hayes Avenue and 2 
Hawk’s Nest Trail to be used as a driveway with the construction of no more than two dwellings.  
Stephen is looking for a special permit approval to have two rear lots and noted receipt of North 
Central District Health’s septic and well approvals.  
 
Lisa Houlihan explained the parcel is eligible for exemption from the Subdivision Regulations, but 
it's not exempt from the Zoning Regulations. Stephen previously provided a different plan to John 
Colonese, Zoning Enforcement Officer, for a permit to build which John had denied. Stephen 
appealed John's decision to the Zoning Board of Appeals. The Board upheld John’s decision but 
granted Stephen a variance to allow access over an easement for two proposed rear lots. 
Stephen's attorney provided John Colonese with the deed history to show that the parcel is eligible 
for a free cut. Lisa Houlihan stated today's PZC application needs to show compliance to the rear 
lot requirements along with site development standards. Lisa shared comments from EMS and  



 2024_01-29 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 4 of 5  

 
 
Fire Services requesting that adequate width be provided for the driveway. The easement area 
from Hawk’s Nest Trail to the border of his property is 50 feet wide, but it is only going to be 
improved 18 feet wide up to where the driveway splits and then it scales to 12 feet. Ms. Houlihan 
noted the plans will have to be changed to be 15 feet wide to comply with zoning standard. Lisa 
noted there are some drainage concerns as noted in the memo from the Town Engineer.  
 
Lisa Houlihan stated a neighbor that resides at 55 Hayes Avenue reached out to the Planning 
Department within the last couple of days. The neighbor mentioned a complaint about drainage 
back in 2020 with John Colonese. There has been some increase in precipitation and water sheet 
flowing across her property. The owner of 55 Hayes Avenue asked for her letter and video to be 
part of Stephen Williams’ file. Lisa noted the neighbor’s concern now is that she doesn't want this 
site development increasing the issue she already has. Dana Steele provided a memo to the 
commission and requested more details. 
 
Stephen Williams said the drainage letter from Benesch should be sufficient and is within the 
buffer areas and after determination of the square foot of the proposed dwelling, you would need 
to address drainage. It's almost impossible not knowing the size of the house, the bedrooms and 
everything, it really can't be done. There's a detention pond shown on the map, it is proposed and 
should take care of any drainage issues. Stephen mentioned the Town Engineer’s comments 
about a low impact development standard versus huge detention basin, but he feels he needs 
more details.  
 
Lisa Houlihan noted the requirements are part of the zoning regulations which was provided to 
Mr. Williams on January 4, 2024, in a memo, citing the specific sections of the zoning regulations 
including a plan that shows existing and proposed topography, storm water facilities, and erosion 
and sediment control measures. Lisa stated the information that was provided is inadequate to 
review drainage and to determine what will be built will not increase or cause any more drainage 
off site. 
 
After an abrupt and vulgar comment from Stephen Williams, the Commission voted to continue 
the public hearing to the February 26, 2024, meeting and advised audience members that public 
comment would be taken in February. 
 
MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO 
CONTINUE THE PUBLIC HEARING TO MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, TOWN HALL 
ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT FOR Z202328 – Stephen D. Williams, 
owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval for two rear lots off of Hawks 
Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. 
      

IV. OLD BUSINESS:   None 
 
V. NEW BUSINESS:   

 
1. Request to accept public improvements (Garnet Lane), release of performance bond, and 

establishment of maintenance bond for S202004 Ridge Crossing Subdivision, pursuant to a letter 
from Tymac Holding, LLC, dated December 5, 2023.  
Lisa Houlihan explained Town Engineer Dana Steele, Assistant Planner Enforcement Officer 
John Colonese, and Director of Public Works Tom Modzelewski conducted an inspection of the 
subdivision and Mr. Steele provided a letter dated January 24, 2024, with their concerns. The 
project is not ready for acceptance, noting some conditions have not been completed. Mr. Steele 
recommended the performance bond be reduced to $85,341.  
 
 



 2024_01-29 Ellington Planning & Zoning Commission 
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Page 5 of 5  

 
 
MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO GRANT A 
REDUCTION OF PERFORMANCE BOND TO $85,341, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN 
ENGINEER’S LETTER DATED JANUARY 24, 2024, for a request to accept public improvements 
(Garnet Lane), release of performance bond, and establishment of maintenance bond for 
S202004 Ridge Crossing Subdivision, pursuant to a letter from Tymac Holding, LLC, dated 
December 5, 2023. 

2.   BY CONSENSUS, RECEIVED AND SCHEDULED A PUBLIC HEARING ON FEBRUARY 26, 
2024, 7PM, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, AND ZOOM VIDEO 
CONFERENCING FOR Z202401– Paul Misbach, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of 
the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for Special Permit for the construction of a 30X40 
accessory detached garage at 58 Pinney Road, APN 015-010-0000, in a Rural Agricultural 
Residential (RAR) Zone. 

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS: 
 
1. Approval of the December 18, 2023, Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE 
DECEMBER 18, 2023, REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AS WRITTEN. 

 
2.  Correspondence/Discussion: 
 

a. Discuss status of Land Use Commissioner Training, Pursuant to Public Act No. 21-29… 
Training for Certain Land Use Officials. 

 
VII.   ADJOURNMENT:   

 
MOVED (FRANCIS) SECONDED (HOGAN) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING AT 7:53 PM. 

 
Respectfully submitted by, 
 
__________________________ 
Barbra Galovich, Recording Clerk 











Page 1 of 1 

Town of Ellington  

Planning Department 
57 Main St., PO Box 187, Ellington, CT, 06029/Phone: 860-870-3120/Email: planner@ellington-ct.gov 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: February 20, 2024 
 
TO: Planning & Zoning Commission 

 
FROM: Lisa M. Houlihan, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: Review of plans for press box at little league field M2 at Tedford Memorial Park 

pursuant to May 2023 approval for Z202303 – Town of Ellington, owner/Department 
of Public Works, applicant, request for modification to Site Plan and Special Permit for 
the installation of lighting for athletic facilities at 45 Sadds Mill Road, APN 079-004-
0000, in a RAR (Rural Agricultural Residential) Zone 

 

 
Last May the commission reviewed proposed athletic lighting at Robert Tedford Memorial Park, 45 

Sadds Mill Road.  During the public hearing, neighboring residents asked for the existing press box at 

field M1 to be relocated to field M2.  Recently, the Ellington Little League met with staff from the Planning 

Department, the Recreation Department, and the Public Works Department to review plans to address 

recommendations made during review of Z202303.   

 

Enclosed is a copy of the May 2023 meeting minutes for Z202303, press box concept renditions, and 

map/improvement narrative.   

 

I look forward to reviewing this with you at the upcoming meeting.    



1" = 40 ft

A) New 10' x 18' press box storage
shed. Details Attached. See
attached pier plan (requesting
DPW complete site work).

B) Remove existing fence. New fence
to be installed and tied into press
box after it is constructed.

C) Extend current power source to
new press box (requesting DPW
extend power conduit to new
building).

D) Move existing shed to farm field
next to dugout
(requesting DPW prepare shed
pad).

E) Extend bull pen to have 2nd lane
& add mounds (requesting DPW
complete site work).

F) Install new permanent batting
cage structure similar to other
wooden structures at park
(requesting DPW complete site
work and structure).

A

x B

E

C

F

D
x

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Polygonal Line

Amber
Oval

Amber
Oval

Amber
Oval

Amber
Oval

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Line

Amber
Oval

Office Admin
Polygonal Line

Office Admin
Line

Office Admin
Line

Office Admin
Line

Office Admin
Line

Office Admin
Line

Office Admin
Line

Office Admin
Line



 

Front view 

 

Back view 



 

 

 

Side view 









HELP SHAPE

OUR PARKS
Join the Conversation

 WWW.RESEARCH.NET/R/ELLINGTONCT

Your input matters!
We're creating a

Parks Master Plan
to enhance our

community's parks
and we need YOUR
feedback. Take our

brief survey to
share your ideas,

priorities, and
suggestions for the
future of our parks.

Scan the QR Code or 
Visit the link Below to Begin

Join us for our first virtual Master Plan 
Update Meeting on February 27th at 6PM! 
Click the link below to get your personalized 

link 24 hours before the meeting begins!

https://forms.gle/ip8s7YgrKzBXZJUDA

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.research.net%2fr%2fEllingtonCT&c=E,1,wYc3sKGLAV6Yj-vqsZbINdX1s6X219Vm5x9keRZ-XBueRcsKsp6ezT-toJD9Ag3ITdgEjX8kHBUKU8kEDrDjG30FzFQjdgwvMXnStMwZdd-EpAy8I0IzR2OrO_ko&typo=1
https://forms.gle/ip8s7YgrKzBXZJUDA



	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
	MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, 7:00 PM
	III. PUBLIC HEARING(S):
	1.  Z202328 - Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval for two rear lots off Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone. (Hearing continued from January 29, 2024)
	2.  Z202401 - Paul Misbach, owner/applicant, pursuant to Section 3.1.3 of the Ellington Zoning Regulations request for Special Permit for the construction of a 30X40 accessory detached garage at 58 Pinney Road, APN 0015-010-0000, in a Rural Agricultur...
	IV. OLD BUSINESS:  None
	V.       NEW BUSINESS:
	1.  Pursuant to referral from the Board of Selectmen on February 12, 2024, request for Connecticut General Statute §8-24 review for purchase of 79 Kibbe Road as open space.
	VI.      ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS:
	VII.     ADJOURNMENT:
	Next Regular Meeting is scheduled for March 25, 2024.
	2024_01-2024 - Benesch Stormwater Management Report.pdf
	20240205085705793
	20240205085724068

	2024_02-01 Revised Site Plans - building elevations.pdf
	Image_20240205_0001
	Image_20240205_0002
	Image_20240205_0003
	Image_20240205_0004
	Image_20240205_0005
	Image_20240205_0006
	Image_20240205_0007

	2024_01-29 Application, elevations, site plan.pdf
	20240129171558020
	20240129171626732

	North Central District Health Approval.pdf
	20240221093311226
	20240221093321264

	PLN-Kibbe Road Drainage Improvements Progress 10-20-21.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	2024_01-29 PZC Minutes - final.pdf
	PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
	REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	MONDAY, JANUARY 29, 2024, 7:00 PM
	III. PUBLIC HEARING(S): (Notice requirements met, hearings may commence)
	1. Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I) Zone to Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone for APN 100-008-0000, 191 Sadds Mill ...
	Time: 7:00 pm
	Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, Moser, and Williams
	Attorney Joseph Ryan, 16 Virginia Drive, was present to represent the application.
	Attorney Ryan explained the properties are located on Sadds Mill Road on the right-hand side going towards East Windsor just beyond Powder Hill Gravel. Currently there is a zone boundary that crosses over the property splitting it between Rural Agricu...
	Attorney Ryan stated the reason for the request is the owners were looking for assistance from the Department of Agriculture, but they denied their request due to portions of the properties being zoned industrial. The farm has been in operation going ...
	Attorney Ryan explained the history of the properties.  Back in the 1960s a couple of guys named Parker and Sweet had a sand business and when the business was diminished, they wanted to use it for refuse disposal area and had the zone changed to indu...
	Secretary Sandberg inquired how many total lots would be affected.  Attorney Ryan noted there will be 3 lines, but that's not part of this application. This is just a zone change request to support the large riding arena, multiple agricultural structu...
	Lisa Houlihan noted Attorney Ryan’s 35 to 37 years working with the town as the Town Attorney and before that being seated on the Planning and Zoning Commission. Lisa shared there is no public water or sewer on these parcels.
	Secretary Sandberg stated normally the Commission doesn't look to change an industrial zone back to residential zone but given the history of these properties and the history of farmland, he is fine with the request.  Jon Moser is in support of the ap...
	All other seated commissioners were good with the application and no one from the public had any comments.
	MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE the PUBLIC hearing for Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I)...
	MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE Z202327 – Danielle Stites, Irene Gilbert, Rick DeCarli, and Judy Norwood, owners/Rick and Daryl DeCarli, applicants, request for zone change from Industrial (I) Zone to Rural Agricu...
	2.  S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-subdivision to convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015, Ridge Crossing Subdivision, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.
	Time: 7:14 pm
	Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, Moser, and Williams
	Craig Webb, 12 Garnet Lane, was present to represent the application.
	Lisa Houlihan noted the Commission members have a copy of the applicant’s narrative, and comments from the Public Works Director and Town Attorney.
	Craig Webb stated about a year ago he purchased one of the lots on Garnet Lane. The parcel is 38-acres and combining it with the abutting lot will allow it to be used for its full potential as agricultural farmland. There's already some fields and mea...
	Craig Webb noted that right now the rest of the acreage on his parcel can only be accessed by the driveway to the basin area or going across his yard and down a steep embankment. Craig has been maintaining the detention basin and brush hogging as nece...
	Lisa Houlihan explained Ellington does not own the detention basin yet and maintenance is still the developer’s responsibility.  Lisa reviewed the Public Works Director’s comments and noted the Town Attorney has reviewed the proposal. Tymac still owns...
	Commissioner Hogan asked who will be maintaining the detention basin since the 2.15-acre parcel will not be deeded to the Town of Ellington.  Craig Webb noted that he will continue to maintain the detention basin and the Town will have an easement wit...
	No one from the public spoke regarding the application.
	MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CLOSE the hearing for S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-subdivision to convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015, Ridge...
	MOVED (HOGAN) SECONDED (FRANCIS) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE W/CONDITIONS - S202401 - Tymac Holdings, LLC, owner/Craig Webb, applicant, request for re-subdivision to convey and combine APN 023-001-0000 with 12 Garnet Lane, APN 023-001-0015, Ridg...
	ConditionS:
	1.  THE OWNER shall provide the TOWN WITH a formal easement with unrestricted rightS to drain, access, maintenance and repair of drainage facilities for APN 023-001-0000.
	2.  subject to approval by the town attorney.
	3.   Z202328 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and Site Plan Approval for two rear lots off of Hawks Nest Trail, APN 004-002-0000, Rural Agricultural Residential (RAR) Zone.
	Time: 7:26 pm
	Seated: Kelly, Sandberg, Hogan, Francis, Swanson, Moser, and Williams
	Stephen Williams, 36 Buff Cap Road, Tolland, CT was present to represent the application. Stephen purchased the parcel 13 months ago, while there was a lawsuit pending. Stephen noted there is a stipulated agreement for the 50’ access to the parcel bet...
	Lisa Houlihan explained the parcel is eligible for exemption from the Subdivision Regulations, but it's not exempt from the Zoning Regulations. Stephen previously provided a different plan to John Colonese, Zoning Enforcement Officer, for a permit to ...
	Fire Services requesting that adequate width be provided for the driveway. The easement area from Hawk’s Nest Trail to the border of his property is 50 feet wide, but it is only going to be improved 18 feet wide up to where the driveway splits and the...
	Lisa Houlihan stated a neighbor that resides at 55 Hayes Avenue reached out to the Planning Department within the last couple of days. The neighbor mentioned a complaint about drainage back in 2020 with John Colonese. There has been some increase in p...
	Stephen Williams said the drainage letter from Benesch should be sufficient and is within the buffer areas and after determination of the square foot of the proposed dwelling, you would need to address drainage. It's almost impossible not knowing the ...
	Lisa Houlihan noted the requirements are part of the zoning regulations which was provided to Mr. Williams on January 4, 2024, in a memo, citing the specific sections of the zoning regulations including a plan that shows existing and proposed topograp...
	After an abrupt and vulgar comment from Stephen Williams, the Commission voted to continue the public hearing to the February 26, 2024, meeting and advised audience members that public comment would be taken in February.
	MOVED (SANDBERG) SECONDED (SWANSON) AND PASSED UNANIMOUSLY TO CONTINUE THE PUBLIC HEARING TO MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2024, TOWN HALL ANNEX, 57 MAIN STREET, ELLINGTON, CT FOR Z202328 – Stephen D. Williams, owner/applicant, request for Special Permit and S...
	IV. OLD BUSINESS:   None
	V. NEW BUSINESS:

	2024_02-05-Email_Ellington LL M2 field gis project plan.pdf
	Untitled




